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January 20,2006 

John Sumpter, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 
1776 W. March Lane, Suite 250 
Stockton, California 94702 

Re: Docket No. 060039-TP 

Dear Mr. Sumpter: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption of existing interconnection, resale, and 
collocation agreement between KMC Telecom V and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by PacWest 
Communications, Inc., was filed in t h ~ s  office on January 17,2006, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Will do. 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, April 18,2006 1 2 : ~ ~  PM 
Jeff Bates 
Hong Wang 
RE: DN 060039-TP and 060137-TP - Sprint/Pac-West Telecomm 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, April 18, 2006 12:04 PM 

Sally Simmons; Kira Scott; Felicia Banks; Patrick Wiggins 
DN 060039-TP and 060137-TP - SprinVPac-West Telecomm 

Kay, 

The adoption filed in 060039-TP was a pure adoption and noted in its letter the underlying agreement was attached. The 
underlying agreement was not attached, and since this was a pure adoption wasn't necessary. Since this was a pure 
adoption, it was presumptively valid upon receipt by operation of law. The letter indicated the companies would be filing 
amendments within 30 days to reflect FCC orders and recent Commission decisions related to the TRRO and Collocation. 

After discussing the discrepancy in the letter (no agreement attached) with Sprint, the Company determined it would be 
easier to file the underlying agreement than it would be to gather the signatures for a corrected transmittal letter. Staff 
believed Sprint intended to file the underlying agreement that wasn't initially filed. In fact, Sprint filed a *new* agreement 
which was assigned Docket No. 060137-TP. (On 2/14/2006, Sprint filed a "Notice of adoption of KMC Telecom V and 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement with Amendments by Pac- 
West Telecomm, Inc." This filing is the original adoption with the amendments incorporated as part of the filing. CCA 
assigned Docket No. 0601 37-TP to this filing.) 

I will be filing a memo to close DN 060039-TP today; when I prepare the memo for 060137-TP, I will reference the earlier 
docket and note that it superseded DN 060039-TP. 

Please place a copy of this e-mail in both dockets listed above for future reference. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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